Megan Egbert
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From: Derek Albertson
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 1:48 PM
To: Megan Egbert
Subject: Fw: 24 SITE 6 - 1080 Route 32

See below. Thanks!
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From: Ronald K. McDaniel <rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 11:47 AM

To: Derek Albertson <dalbertson@montville-ct.org>
Subject: Fw: 24 SITE 6 - 1080 Route 32

Guess we don't have any comments as they plan to use well and septic!

Ronald McDaniel
WPCA Administrator
83 Pink Row
Uncasville, CT 06382
860-848-6711

From: Megan Eghert <meghert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 10:31 AM

To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: Matthew Davis <mdavis@montville-ct.org>; khaubert@claengineers.com <khaubert@claengineers.com>; John
Carlson <JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; Alyssa Brochu <abrochu@uncashd.org>; Derek Albertson <dalbertson@montville-
ct.org>; Ronald K. McDaniel <rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org>; Paul Barnes <pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel
<JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; dcolter@seccog.org <dcolter@seccog.org>; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>
Subject: 24 SITE 6 - 1080 Route 32

Good Morning,

Below please find the link to access Application Materials and Site Plans for the proposed use of office space in
the existing building at 1080 Route 32:

https://www.townofmontville.org/form-repository/24-site-6-1080-route-32-proposed-office-use/

Please review the documents and forward all comments to my attention.
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